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From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "baglient@cersd.org"
Subject: SI- 16-00001 Cle Elum Roslyn Sign Application
Date: Monday, July 11, 2016 10:11:00 AM
Attachments: SI-00001 Cle Elum Roslyn Deem Complete bagliea.pdf


Mr. Bagliea,
 
Attached is notification that your sign application is complete. Feel free to contact me if you have
any questions.
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7059
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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 KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 Ellensburg WA 98926 
 cds@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 Office 509-962-7506 
 Building Partnerships - Building Communities Fax 509-962-7682 



 
 
 
Trevor Bagliea 
Cle Elum Roslyn Elementary  
2694 SR 903 
Cle Elum, WA  98922 
Staff Planner: Dusty Pilkington 
 
Subject:  SI-16-00001 Cle Elum Roslyn Elementary Sign 
 
 
Dear Applicant, 
 
Your application for a sign permit at Section 28 Township 20N R 15E has been deemed complete.  
Continued processing of your application will include, but is not limited to, the following actions: 
 
  1. A Notice of Application will be sent to all adjoining property owners, governmental agencies, and interested  
  persons. 
 
  2. Consideration of written comments from governmental agencies and interested  
  persons. 
 
  3. Conditional Preliminary Approval may be issued.  The conditional Preliminary Approval will be final unless  
  appealed within 10 working days following the date of issuance. 



 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509) 962- 7079, or by e-mail at  
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.  



 



Sincerely, 



 



Dusty Pilkington 
Staff Planner 
Community Development Services 
(509) 962-7079 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us  
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